Simone Walker

From: Steve Miller <smiller@appliancecanada.com>
Sent: September 25, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Simone Walker

Cc: Fraz Tabassam

Subject: Lot 107A Caledon Club (Tabassam)
Attachments: Lot 107 Caledon Club.pdf

Good morning Simone,
Specs for Lot 107 A Caledon Club are attached.

The purchaser is requesting a 72" high rough opening for the fridge (if possible) Fraz is cc'd on the e-mail.

Thanks,

Steve Miller

Appliance Canada
8701 Jane Street
Concord, On. LAK2M6
905 660 2424 Ex. 2344
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HOME APPLIANCES

LG REFRIGERATION

LFXC22596_

3-Door Counter Depth Refrigerator with
InstaView™ Door-in-Door®

InstaView™ Door-in-Door®
Dual Ice Maker

Counter Depth

PrintProof™ Finish

Smart Cooling™ System
Door Cooling +

LG SmartThinQ®
SmartDiagnosis™
LoDecibel™ Quiet Operation
ENERGY STAR® Qualified

@ LG

Life’s Good

Enjoy new ways to control your
home with LG smart appliances

« Get an alert when kids forget to close the door
+ Make more ice while you're at work
+ Works with the LG SmartThinQ®app

. O s works withthe wond wiv

m Bmﬂﬂlq-—.: :o.o .. QOO@W Assistart alexa
CAPACITY FREEZER
Refngerator (cu.ft) 14.60 Dour Type Pull Drawer
Freszer (cu.fr) 7.30 Drawers 2-Tier Organization
Tatal Capacity {cu.fc.) 218 DuraBase™ Solic Drawer Base Yes
ENERGY Drawer Divider Yes
Energy Censumption {kWh/Year) 664 freezer Light LED Lighting
ENERGY STAR® Quat:fied Yes Freezer Handle SmartPull™ Handle
WATER & ICE SYSTEM

SmartThinQ* SMART FEATURES

lce & Water Dispenser Yes wi-fi Enabled Yes

Dispenser Type ) Integrated Tall lce & Water Dispenser Works with Amazon Alexa, Google Assistant
Daily \ce Praduction {Ibs} 6.0 bs SmartDiagnosis™ Yes

lcePlus™ Productien {Ibs) 6.5 lbs MATERIALS AND FINISHES

Ice Storage Capac-ty {Ibs) 25+401bs Contour Door Yos

Ice System Slim SpacePlus® Hidden Hinges Yes

Dua.Ick Yes Surface Smocth

Dispenser Light. Yes Fingerprinl & Srmudge Resistant Exleriar Yes

Wates Filten LT1000P Handles Matching Commercial

COOLING PrintProof™ Stair.ess Steel,

| near Campressor Yes All Avaitabte Colars PrintProaf™ Malie Black Stainiess Steel
Smart Caoling™ System Yes PrintProof ™ Black Stainless Steel
Multi-Ar Flow™ System Yes DIMENSIONS/CLEARANCES/WEIGHTS

Temrserature Sensors 6 Depth with Handies 3t1/a”

Fresk Air Fitter Yes Depth wirhout Handlas 28 374"

Evaporatar Yes Depth without Door 24 3/4"

CONVENIENCE Depth (Total with Door Open) 43 1/2"

Gisplay Type Membrane / White LED Height ta Top of Case 6B 3/8”

ferrperature Controls Flectronic/Digital Height ta Top of Door Hinge 69 3/4"

Door Alarm Yes Width 353747

Chile Lock Yes Width {Door Open 90° with Hardle) 44 1/

Auto Closing Door Hinge Yes Width (Door Ozen 80” wilhout Handie) 39 y/4°

Sabbath Mode Yes Door £dge Clearance with Handle 412"

LoDecibel™ Quiet Operation Yes Daor Edge Clearance without Handle 1173

REFRIGERATOR installation Clearance Sides 1/8", Top 1", Back 2

No. of Shelves 4 Split

Cantilevered Shelves

Hybrid Cantitevered

Weight {Unit/Carten)

289 lbs, / 319 Ibs.

Carton Dimensions (WxHxD) 38" x 73" x 36"
Shelf Construction Spiil Pratecror™ Tempered Glass LIMITED WARRANTY
Crisper Bins 2 Humudity Crispers Parts & Labor 1 Year
Glide ™' Serve'™ Brawer Yes Sealed Systern {(Parts & Labar) S Years
Refrigerator Light Ceiling LLD {Frametess) Compressot (Parts & Labor) 5 Years
mmmx_ﬂmmﬁ.uz DOOR Linear Compressor {Parts Gnly} 6-10 Years
InstaView™ Dop~in-Dnor® Yes UPC CODES
Doar-la-Daor® with ColdSaver™ Panel Yes LFXC 225865 048231797214
Na. of Bins 7 Total (Including Door-in-Door®y LFXC22596M 04823179721
Dacr Bin Const-uction 1 Piece (Clear) LFXC225969 048231802581

220 “lecteanir sUSA, Inc. Allrighss tatnrved. *LG Lfe's Good™ e 2 reqistered trademark of | G Corp. Al other aroduct and brand names are trademarks or “eglstered rademmarks of thel-"pepestve owness, Das'gn, features and aoecif cabons are cabjoct 2o
caeqgewithour netice. Nem-metric waighis ane measirements are ApproximAre. Sare faalures may requive Internet aceass, Content and seraces Ty var gty procuct and are subyecs fo-change withous netice. 179519




FGIC3066TB

BUILT-IN COOKTOP

30" INDUCTION

AVAILABLE COLORS

SIGNATURE FEATURES

Amazingly Fast
Se amadi
that beorls
coaxten.

r ot the car sa you g2t golden rosults

; lma,

Easy To Clean Auto Sizing™ Pan Detection

Don't stress over spills with induction’s Make flutty parcakes w:th ease using Aute

easy-to-lean surface that generates heat Sizing™ Fan Delection that avtomatically

¢ 1O YOUT 0AR, NOL YOUr COoxIop, meanirg senses tho size of your oan to only send neat

can't bure wnte the surface. to whatever small, medur., or large pan you
are using,

PRODUCT DIMENSIONS
Wige 30-34
Lepth 21527
He-ght 4-3/3°

MORE EASY-TO-USE FEATURES

True Temperature Melt & Hold

Cet verfecily melted Goodness win

Thae Temparature Melt & Hold thet debvars

low. precise beat for melting Jebcate ngrodaents
ar sauces without scorching or Luraing “or nn
10 one hodit.

Temperature Precision
Suar steaks. Crso sandwiches, melt ct.oculs
oe s Ter sauces with the precse temperaty
corirel of Mduction

Safe Surface

iha Sate Surtauce — Induclion only heats vans
and ne food in thent tne area arourd the pans
stays cool te the touck

Energy Efficiency

Sirce Bauction only heals your cookware ang
et your kitehery, less energy is lost threushout
the coaking process.

Cooktop Timer
Use e buill-in Limer functior to et a spaaic ed
amourt of time you want iterrs to cooh.

Cookware Compatibility

Mozt stainless steel and cast iron cookware is
compatibla with mduct-or: slements An easy
aude of thurmly i€ a magnet sticks 2 the bottom
of the cookware, s inguction-frierdly,

CERTIFICATIONS

ADA.-Compliant

When aroperly mistalled, thus model

s ADA -mualified based o the

Jrased States Access Roard's AD A KA,
fte Cuidelings and the Deparimen:
‘s 2010 A.LLA Standards for
Accessile Design

TEY NNy e glement 6 o W07 cBarmles A FCBS @t T gt apes
LR LMD I Pt © £ OV aia s iy fort

ELEMENTS  SIZE WATTS
RghtFront I 19002800
Center Inchickion 107 25003800 _
Left Frant Tinducten 7 LBOYZG00

ThefRear  inductend . 1480,200C

Frictelairs com / Frinidaire ra



FGIC3066TB
BUILT-IN COOKTOP FRIGIDAIRE

30" INDUCTION

FEATURES PRODUCT DIMENSIONS

CUTOUT DIMENSIONS
ikath (M y

CERTIFICATIONS
[, (el

SPECIFICATIONS

ower Supply Connestion Lo

ht Rear

30
Yoz

€ Lhs.

€. @.

Note: For planning purposes oaly. Always consut focal and national electric, gas and plumbing codes.
Refer Lo Product Instatlation Guide for cetailed mstailation nstructions on the web at frigidairecom  frigdaireca.

Spacifications subjact to change. \2cessories intormaticn avaiasls on the wen At Frigldaire.com 7 frigidalre.ca

FRIGIDAIRE
USA + “0200 David Taylor Drive + Charlotte, NC 28262 - 1-800-FRIGIDAIRE - frigidaire.com FGIC30GGT 02/158

CANADA » 5855 Tory Fox Way ~ Mississauga, ON L5V 2E4 « 1-800-265-8352 « frigidaire.ca %2017 Electralux Hame Products, Inc.




FGEW3069UF
Available Colors : Stainiess Steel

Version : 01/20

Single Wall Oven

30" Single Electric Wall Oven with Air Fry

Product Specifications

Certifications & Approvals

Oven

Bake 2200 watts
|mm.r5m .m<ﬂm3| - ‘_..Em I_M_a.n.s m.mr...,

Bt 5 pass 4000 Watts o
|m.8=a wﬁ:xsl (Mimu_m (400°F to m.mogu -

Claaning System Salf Clean w Staam Clean Option

Convection . 2800 Watts
0|94<woac_w m<M$3 ) Single m.”
. _:.i_._o_. _._uz_:|n S o 2 Imgasl
) 0<o:| 1 Inlarior Color .ZE:EZ Black T
| Oventmierordentn ez -
Oven1inforHoght Cmse -
M<m-“. 1 Interior <I<_n=ﬂ. N o m.a..:m.. . o .

2 HD Handie Racks & 1 Glide Rack

Rack Canfiguralion

AOA Comphant - All Brands Yes
Agency Approval{All Brandsj UL/CSA
Sabbath Mode Yes

Etectrical Specifications P

/MDA S

Amps @ 240 Volts
. . . U I e
Connecled Load @& 240V 45/34

Gonnectron Location

Left Rear Botiom

240V 1 208V 60Hz

Voliage Rating
Dimensions: Cut-Qut

Depth 24"

:|%3 o . Nf.a.

wan s
Dimensions: Exterior

Depth 24-3i4"

Dapth{w: 90° Door Open) - a5 R
 Height o -

Width S w.c.‘ o o
General Specifications

Frgidaira Fit Promise i<sm

Prop 60 Label Yes

Rack Positions 6 Pogitions
d.vﬂm|| o - .Zm_.._ll.lll -
Window XL f._s:awil -
Cooking Controls
Bake Yes
E © Variable
no:i,..MMo: na:«mﬁwop - ..<wm o
||no,or o.:ya:| - o Yes D
N mnﬂo_lmm: - fas
Interface - h Capacitive ._.o:nw_ -
Keep Em? - @mm .
.xm|<mMn. m_._.5. Time m_. ...H:o ) N W\ww a o
Clokow C ves -
Oven Light T - ,«“ -
uikPrbeat Yos
|wm=.n_mm.., - - i-4 _..5:3
Tomporaturs Probe e -
Tirner Function o Yes - -
Capacities
Oven 1 Capacity 5.4

Installation Yype

Under-CounterApproved Yes

Node; For piannng puaposes onky: Abdys consilt local sl satoms slectric. gurs i phinidng codet

Refer & Pocuct t1stanation GLie for chtemact instalators yelruchons 6 v web af frguclare oo rigadare ca

FRIGIDAIRE

Teecfivationt Jelert fo changn. ACTwsaerie RN Svindalile o1 3he el B Frigicame e/ rigreate e

USA - 10200 Davia Taylor Oewe » Charkstte, NC 28262 - 1-80G-FRIGIDAIRE, - frigidaire.com
CANADA + 5355 Teery Fox Way « Mistssduga, OM L5V 364 ¢ 1-80D-265-81352 - Higidaire.ca



INDUCTION COOKTOP INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

For typical under counter installation of an electric built-in oven see Figure below.

Only certain cooktop models may be installed Note 1. 4" x 4" (10.2 X 10.2 cm) opening to
over certain built-in electric oven models. route armoured cable from cooktop to junction
Approved cooktops and huilt-in avens are box.

listed by the MFG ID number and product code . e
(see the insert shieet included in the literature 208/240volt  Cabinet side filler

Approx. 3" 4 -
package and cooktop installation instructions (7.5 cm) k.\ junction box Um.zm_m are necessary
for dimensions). for Cooktop 10 Isolate the unit from

adjoining cabinets.
£\ WARNING

Cabinet side filler
height should allow for
To reduce the risk of Approx. 3" installation of approved
personal injury and (7.5 cm) cooktop models
tipping of the wall
oven, the wall oven
must be secured to
the cabinet (s) by
mounting brackets.

36" Min.
(81.4 cm) Min.

208/240 Volt junction box
for built-in oven. -

Jse 3/4" (1.9 cm)
plywood. installed on

two runners, flush with

toe plate. Base must be
capable of supporting 150
pounds (68 kg) for 27"
modeis and 200 pounds

(minimum) " i
adges by 1° \d (90 kg) for 30" models.
Cut an opening in wood base minimum 4" x 4” (2.5cm) 4" (11.5cm)
(10.2 X 10.2 cm), 2" (5 cm) from left side filler Max.*
panel. to route armoured cable to junction box.
Figure 11
* 1 no cooktop is installed directly CUTOUT DIMENSIONS
over the oven unit, 5” (12.7 ¢cm) F.WIDTH G.DEPTH H. HEIGHT
maximum is allowed above the 27" (68,6 Ll | 24747 (63.2.05) Min 27'" (69.2 crm) M
floor. WatOven  [~257 (071 cm) Mrx. ZOLT BT Max.
30" (76.2cm) | 28%° (72.4 cm) Min. . . ; 27" (69.2 cm) Min.
Wall Oven | 29" (73.7 cmy Max. | 237" (827 cmiMin. | 5el 778 cm) Max.

Figure 10- TYPICAL UNDER COUNTER INSTALLATION OF A SINGLE ELECTRIC BUILT-IN OVEN
WITH AN ELECTRIC COOKTOP MOUNTED ABOVE




24" Recessed Handle Dishwasher

100 Series — Stainless Steel SHEM3AY55N

) BOSCH

Invented forlife

Installation Details

Ik - Included:
Drain hose
999/15" P 239/16" | |~ Toe-kick
(573) (598), | 24" ~ H|
p _\\ (610) ) ~
~elis A e
337/8"35%18"| | L~
(8e¢-699) L]
30118"
Qm/nﬂl - 23916" )
e : 3%/16" (90) o Front view
Ry
~1h \_ !
39rematipg b L 238" (60)
{90-120) *~ e
' 3%16" (30)
N " . . Drain hose: Drain hose:
23%8" (600) without decor strips 901/2" (230 cm) toorics | 752" (191 cm)
Inlet Drain
- - nU ,\w. - -
measurements in inches (mm) - -

The electrical junction box and water inlet are at the front
of the appliance, the drain at the rear.

| .!ol...u.;,r..r.x.. —
2" =

(51 mm)

/ JI
/
|

™~

Note: Cutout Note: Cutout - ’ Accessory power

required on left or right
cabinet wall, depending on
location of water inlet, drain
and electrical connaction

( —a,
21
{54 cm)

recuired on left or right
cabinet wall, depending on
location of water inlet, drain
and electrical connection

2

1
\nuunuunn\p \hm% L

cord for receptacle

connection
SGZPCO01UC
{not included).

Exampl

e of Hardwire Installation

Example of an Electrical Receptacle Installation

Accessorles: To purchase Bosch accessories, cleaners & parts please visit www.bosch-home.com/us/store or call 1-800-944-2904 {Mon to Fri 5 am 16 & pm PST, Sat 6 am to 3 pm PST).

Notes: All height, width and depth dimensions are shown in inches. BSH reserves the absolute and unrestricted right to change product materials and specifications. at any time, without
notice. Consult the product’s installation instructions for final dimensional data and other delails prior to making cutout.

Warranties: Please see Use & Care manual or Bosch website for statement of limited warranty.

For more information on cur entire line of products, go to www,bosch-home.com/us or call 1-800-944-2304
¢ BSH Home Appliances Corporation. All rights reserved. Besch is a registered trademark of Rohert Bosch GmbH.

04719




SHARP.

24" FLUSH MOUNT DEFLECTOR VENT: SKMD24F0AS
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

-EE_ { —_ / _ _ 4 A I Parts includes:
il !

Qty. Part number

* Read all of the Installation Manual that is included with
the Microwave Drawer before installing in the flush mount PREF-BOISMRPO
configuration. Flush Mount

1 | Deflector Vent
* Observe all governing codes, ordinances, and safety

nstructions.

¢ Be sure to leave these instructions with the consumer.

LX-CZBO5SMREO ===
Mounting screws { p——

1. Prepare cabinet opening as shown in Figures 1, 2A, 2B, 2C.

>.m._.:m~..5=5a

w.m:mmn.f,_n;e_mcacs_o::o:onpsos

O,>=:..—,€7_9nr

D. 5" (127 mm)

E. 3-1/2" (88.90 1am)

F. 4" (101.60 nim)

G. 24-3/16" (614.35 mm) minimum
24-1/2" (622.3 mm) maximum

H. 14-13/16" (376.24 mny) to bottom of
Anti-Tip block

1. 1-1/16" (2697 mny)

J. 23-1/2" (596.90 mm) minimum depth

K. 22-1/8" (561.97 mm)

L. 1-3/4" (44.45 mm)

M. 16-7/8" (428.62 mm) opening

N

0

Note: ths fuce of the shelf must
4T 1 5j4" |44 4% mm) back from
theface of the cabinet.

\q

she't fane

cabinet face

N. Floor must support 100 1b (45.4 kg)
1-3/4" (44.45 mm)

Figure 1

Anti-Tip block

"

Mounitien o zat

A. 22" (558.8 mm) mounting cleat opening width
B. 174" (6.35 mm)
C. 1-1/16" (26.97 mm)

: the mounting surfacs of the finishad ceat muss sit
from the tace ot the cabinet [pushing the tace of The dmner aut

Toor v

Figure 2A

E1

TINSFRRA1MRR?



WA YW

AVM-278PS
30" Insert hood - MSRP: $639.00

Selected Model
Mode!l number
Exterior Appearence
Stainless steel 201

AVM-278PS

Dimensions 27 3/8" (W) x 11 3/4"(D) x 13 1/2"-18" (H)
Esttuisi amss WG LR R L

Control Mechanical push buttons

Lighting 2 buibs, 3W LED (bulbs included)

Blower type 860 CFM, 3-Speed

Blower performance Speed 1, 1.0 sones

Speed 3, 4.0 sones

Filter type 2 aluminium superior micro hole filters and
stainless steel baffle filters included

Duct transition 6" Round (Top)

Ducting Ducted

Electrical Requirements

Electncal requirements

T AR

120V / 60Hz / 2.7 Amps

1-year Warranty Parts and labour, in-home service

The information contained herein is based on sourcas thal we believe to be reliable, but is not guaranteed by us,

may be incomplete or may change without notice



AVM-278/368PS

Transition height 47

Installation

Duct transition

I
E

j
_

Top 6” Round

Floor to ceiling height variable
Floor to counter top height 36"
{standard)

Recommended height between

cooking surface and bottom of the | 28" to 30"
hood

Hood height {(including transition 16"
height (4”))

Cabinet height N/A

The information contained herein is based on sources that we believe to be reliable, but is not guaranteed by us,
may be incomplete and/or may change without notice.

Need technical support? 1{888) 651-2534




